28 February 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR
Secretary
This Department

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila

. HONORABLE MARK A. VILLAR

Respecfully submitted is the letter dated 17 February 2017 of Regional Director Danilo E.

Versola of DPWH-XIII, requesting for

approval

the Modification of Project to be implemented

by the said region under the FY 2017 GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM

TO

‘ MFO 1 — National Road Network Services :

Road Upgrading (unpaved to paved)
based on Gravel Road Strategies, Traffic
Benchmark for Upgrading to Paved Road
Standards (HDM-4 Project Analysis) —
Secondary Road — Road Upgrading Gravel to
Paved - Asuncion-San Isidro-Laak-Veruela Road
- K1538 + 995 - K1543 + 245

Allocation - Php 150.00 Million
Physical Target - 8.50 lane km
Unit Cost - Php 17,647,058.82/lane km

MFO 1 — National Road Network Services :

Road Upgrading (unpaved to paved)
based on Gravel Road Strategies, Traffic
Benchmark for Upgrading to Paved Road
Standards (HDM-4 Project Analysis) —
Secondary Road — Road Upgrading Unpaved
to Paved - Asuncion-San Isidro-Laak-Veruela
Road - K1539 + 000 - K1542 + 125
(S00480MN)

Allocation - Php 150.00 Million

Physical Target - 6.25 lane km
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Unit Cost - Php 24,000,000.00/lane km _ |

JUSTIFICATION:
The physical target is decreased by 2.25 lane
considering the design requirement, since it
and slope protection structures
protection (grouted riprap = 4,

Hauling of construction materials (aggregates) from quarry source to
Increase in percentage of Overhead, Contingencies and Miscellaneous
Profit (CP) pursuant to D.0.#197, Series of 2016 (Revised Guidelines

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), BP202,.
Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF) and Geotagged

Program of Work, Location Map,
Photos.

In view of the above,
for consideration and approval.

RAFAEL C. YABUT DINAS 4
Senior Undersecretary !‘“ ’
Visayas and Mindanao Opeﬁéﬁ'o'ﬂ

APPROVED/D

cc: USEC. MARIA CATALINA E. CABRAL, Ph.D.
Undersecretary for Planning and PPP

3.5 IMM/LCA/DSS

km (from 8.50 lane km to 6.25 lane km) after

is in a mountainous terrain provision of drainage
is very necessary which entails a huge quantity for slope
869.80 cu.m.) and for excavation works

(20,259.11 cu.m.)
project site is 62 kms.
(OCM) and Contractor’s
of New ABC).

the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully recommended

Department of Public Works and Highways

Office of the Secretary

A
944

WIN7GO00



